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From: LRB.Legal
Sent: Tuesday, February 23,1999 5:31 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery;  Marchant, Robert
Subject: FW: HIGH IMPORTANCE - Draft request for Kuesel and Marchant
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To: LRB.Legal
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To: , Jeffrey T. Ku&e1 and Robert J.-Marchant,  LRB Attorneys

From: Representative Steve Freese

Date: February 23,1999 ‘:

Re: Redrafts of 1997 campaign finance reform bills

.
As chair of the Committee on Campaigns and Elections, I want to bring forward for
discussion and review all 1997 bills that had anything to do with campaign finance
reform (CFR) and passed in the Assembly. I am requesting that the bills listed below be
redrafted in their original form.

Speaker Jensen, Majority Leader Foti and myself respectfully request that you make this
project a priority and complete it by March 10. ,

A list of the following 1997 CFR bills:

l Please remove the language from SB 77/AB 100 that came from the Kettl
Commission Report and draft it as one,individual bill.
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1 A N  AC T 11.25 (4) of the statutes; relating to: independent

2 disbursements by former personal campaign committees.

Analysis by the Legislativ

Currently, a personal campaign co
candidates other than the candidate who
applicable contribution limitations. If a c
the personal campaign committee r
if the committee thereafter files

disbursements an unlimited amount to advocate the election or J-

dies or ceases to be a candi
thereafter files

independence of any candidate, the committee may not
advocate the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate that is derived in
whole or in part from contributions received by the committee prior to filing theoath[ *A+eqe4
in an amount or value exceeding the maximum contribution that the committee is
permitted to make to that candidate under contribution limitations currently
prescribed by law. Violators are subject to a forfeiture (civil penalty) of not more than
$500 for each violation. Intentional violators may be fined not more than $10,000
or imprisoned for not more than years, or both, unless the amount or value of the
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violation does not exceed $100, in which case they may be fined not more than $1,000
or imprisoned for not more than @months, or ‘both.

IY

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1.
J

11.25 (4) of the statutes is created to read:

2 11.25 (4) If a candidate dies or ceases to be a candidate, and th candidate’s

0

“i *w-*
personal campaign committee thereafter files ~xM&&b

J-J
nder s. 11.06 (7) indicating

4 its intent to operate as an independent committee, the committee may not make any

5 disbursement to advocate the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate in

6

0

an election that is derived in whole or in part from contribution received by the

1

Sk LiA&r--%
7 committee prior to the date on which the committee files the ti under s. 11.06 (7)

d

8 in an amount or value exceeding the maximum contribution that the committee is

9’
J

permitted to make to that candidate in any calmpaign  under s. 11.26 (2).
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The U.S. supreme court has held that limits may not be imposed on the spending of
committees that wish to express their views independently of candidates. See Buckley
u. Video, et al., 96 S.Ct. 612,644-650 (1976) and REC. u. N.C.P.A.C.,  105 S.Ct. 1459,
1465-1471(1985).  However, the court has also held, in Buckley, that reasonable con-
tribution limitations may be imposed upon committees. If one views this proposal sim-
ply as an attempt to restrict independent spending, it would likely not meet the court’s
current standard for passing constitutional muster. If one views this proposal as only
a limited restriction designed to prevent evasion of contribution limitations and to pro-
tect contributors by ensuring that their contributions are not used for purposes they
did not intend, the proposal may be viewed more favorably, and could be sustained.

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Assistant Chief Counsel
266-6778
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The U.S. supreme court has held that limits may not be imposed on the spending of
committees that wish to express their views independently of candidates. See BuckZey
u. VaZeo, et al., 96 S.Ct. 612,644-650 (1976) and W3.C. u. N.C.P.A.C., 105 S.Ct. 1459,
1465-1471 (1985). However, the court has also held, in Buckley, that reasonable
contribution limitations may be imposed upon committees. If one views this proposal
simply as an attempt to restrict independent spending, it would likely not meet the
court’s current standard for passing constitutional muster. If one views this proposal
as only a limited restriction designed to prevent evasion of contribution limitations and
to protect contributors by ensuring that their contributions are not used for purposes
they did not intend, the proposal may be viewed more favorably, and could be
sustained.

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-6778



LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
Legal Section Telephone: 266-3561

5th Floor, 100 N. Hamilton Street
The attached draft is submitted for your inspection. Please check each part carefully, proofread each word, and
sign on the appropriate line(s) below.

Date: 312199 To: Representative Freese

Relating to LRB drafting number: LRB-233 1

Touic
Use of residual funds by campaign committees

Subiecth)
Elections - campaign finance

1. JACKET the draft for introduction

in the Senate o r  t h e  A s s e m b l y 4- (check only one). Only the requester under whose name the

drafting request is entered in the LRB’s drafting records may authorize the draft to be submitted. Please

allow one day for the preparation of the required copies.

2. REDRAFT. See the changes indicated or attached

A revised draft will be submitted for your approval with changes incorporated.

3. Obtain FISCAL ESTIMATE NOW, prior to introduction

If the analysis indicates that a fiscal estimate is required because the proposal makes an appropriation or

increases or decreases existing appropriations or state or general local government fiscal liability or

revenues, you have the option to request the fiscal estimate prior to introduction. If you choose to

introduce the proposal without the fiscal estimate, the fiscal estimate will be requested automatically upon

introduction. It takes about 10 days to obtain a fiscal estimate. Requesting the fiscal estimate prior to

introduction retains your flexibility for possible redrafting of the proposal.

If you have any questions regarding the above procedures, please call 266-3561. If you have any questions

relating to the attached draft, please feel free to call me.

Jeffery T. Kuesel, Managing Attorney
Telephone: (608) 266-6778


